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Jaswal, Gagandeep

From: Jaswal, Gagandeep
Sent: 2024/09/04 3:57 PM
To: Jaswal, Gagandeep
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL]City file - OZS-2024-0039

From: khetal lad < >  
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 9:20 PM 
To: cityclearksoffice@brampton.ca 
Cc: Sunny, Chinoye <Chinoye.Sunny@brampton.ca> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL]City file - OZS-2024-0039 

  

Caution: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments that you do 
not trust or are not expecting. 

  

Hello City Cleark Office,  

  

I would like to oppose this development because our areas is already with lots of traffic and too many 
accidents happening. When I go to dop kids to  school not Enough parking at all.  

  

We kindly request city to spare this green space for the community please  ┭┮┯┰  

  

Green tree absorb traffic voices 

 If you remove that then it will be more issues. 

  

Thanks, 

Khetal 
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Please review the City of Brampton e-mail disclaimer statement at: http://www.brampton.ca/EN/Online-
Services/Pages/Privacy-Statement.aspx  


